

Our ref: SSI-50831979-PA-3

Jonas Ball
Program Planning and Environment Manager
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street
Parramatta NSW 2150

26 February 2026

Subject: Request made under Condition A8 to change timeframes for action required by approval

Dear Mr Ball

I refer to your request for the Planning Secretary's agreement under Condition of Approval (CoA) Condition A8 to change timeframes for actions required to be undertaken under the terms of the approval. Under condition A8 the timeframes for actions may be undertaken according to different timeframes if agreed in writing with the Planning Secretary.

I acknowledge the additional information you have provided with the request that provides justification of changes to the original timeframes specified in the approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary and in accordance with Condition A8 of the Approval, I agree to the alternative timeframes outlined in your request letter. The revised timeframes agreed to are:

- One week for Condition A21 (Environmental Representative)
- One week for Condition A25 (Notification of Commencement)
- One week for Condition B3 (Community Communication Strategy)
- One week for Condition B6 (Complaints Management System)
- Two weeks for Condition C1 (Ancillary Facility)
- One week for Condition E7 (Biodiversity Unexpected Finds Protocol)
- One week for Condition E21 (Unexpected Heritage Finds and Humans Remains Procedure)
- Two weeks under Condition E38 (Road Dilapidation)

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact me on 02 9955 6524.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'B Cox'.

Benjamin Cox, Principal Planning Officer, Transport and Water Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary